Lee, Lori

From: Rigsby, Catherine
Qent: Monday, November 08, 2004 5:18 PM
0: Niswander, Rick; Tovey, Janice; Sprague, Mark; Lee, Lori
Cc: Agenda Committee
Subject: RE: Faculty Senate meeting on 11-9

| think Rick's suggestion is a good one that should be implemented. BUT, | also think we need to
make sure that the Chancellor knows that the faculty is concerned with several physical plant issues.
Asking him a few questions will alert him to that fact. Even if he does not kow the answers, he will

know who to direct the questions to and the faculty issues will be heard.

CAR

Original Message
From: Niswander, Rick
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 3:40 PM
To: Tovey, Janice; Sprague, Mark; Rigsby, Catherine; Lee, Lorl
Cc: Agenda Committee
Subject: RE: Faculty Senate meeting on 11-9

| suspect the Chancellor will not know the answers to the questions we would pose to Harrell - the
erson who really knows the answer is probably a level down from Harrell, who is two levels down

from the Chancellor.

Might | suggest a combo of points 3 and 4 from Mark? Let's write an email to Harrell asking the
questions, ask him to respond in writing, AND have him come to the December meeting to flesh out

his answers (and probably get other questions).

That way we get it in writing and we have him stand In front of the Senate too.

Dr. Frederick (Rick) Niswander, CPA, Ph.D.
Dean, College of Business

W. Howard Rooks Distinguished Professor
Bate 3119

East Carolina University

Greenville, NC 27858

Phone: 252-328-6966

FAX: 252-328-6664

From: Tovey, Janice
Qent: Monday, November 08, 2004 3:30 PM
o: Sprague, Mark; Rigsby, Catherine; Lee, Lor
Cc: Agenda Committee




Subject: RE: Faculty Seriate meeting on 11-9

| think we ask the questions of the appropriate VC. If the appropriate one is not there, then let the
hancellor address the issues. | would think that part of his responsibility to the university as a whole
s to get answers to questions by going to the person in charge of that area. Or am | wrong about

that?

jan

-----0Original Message
From: Sprague, Mark
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 2:37 PM

To: Rigsby, Catherine; Lee, Lori
Cc: Agenda Committee
Subject: Fwd: Faculty Senate meeting on 11-9

It looks like Dr. Harrell does not want to send anyone else to the
Faculty Senate meeting to address our concerns. We could do one of

four things:

1. Ask the questions to him and have them forwarded to him for a
response.

. Ask the questions to someone else (the Chancellor, Vice Chancellor
awkins, or Vice Chancellor Smith).

3. Write a letter (or letters) to Dr. Harrell asking the questions and
giving him an opportunity for a prepared response.

4. Wait until the December meeting.
Any advise?
-Mark

Begin forwarded message:

> From: "Walters, Kim" <WALTERSK@MAIL.ECU.EDU>
> Date: November 8, 2004 2:26:15 PM EST

> To: "Sprague, Mark" <SPRAGUEM@MAIL.ECU.EDU>
> Subject: RE: Faculty Senate meeting on 11-9

>
> No, it would need to be Dr. Harrell. He will be involved In
> interviews tomorrow and the candidates are coming from out of state.

‘ ~Kim~




S From: Sprague, Mark *
> Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 2:09 PM
> To: Walters, Kim

Cc: Rigsby, Catherine

Subject: Re: Faculty Senate meeting on 11-9
>
> Kim:
>
> |s there someone else who can come to the meeting tomorrow to address
> our concerns in place of Dr. Harrell?
>

> -Mark Sprague

> Mark W. Sprague, Ph.D.

> Associate Professor

> Department of Physics

> East Carolina University

> Greenville, NC 27858

> USA

> mailto:spraguem @mail.ecu.edu

> http://personal.ecu.edu/spraguem/
> voice: 252-328-1862

q On Nov 8, 2004, at 9:31 AM, Walters, Kim wrote:

>
>> Dr. Harrell has a conflict with tomorrows meeting. Can you please let

>> me know when the next meeting will be? Thank you.
>

>




